

CERTIFICATION HANDBOOK for Certified Nutrition and Fitness Consultant (CNFC)

Copyright © Institute of Nutrition and Fitness Sciences (INFS™) 2017-20
All rights reserved. Any reproduction or duplication of this work, in any form or by any electronic, mechanic or other means, now known to hereafter invented, is forbidden without the written consent of INFS. The information provided herein is intended for informational purposes only and does not constitute a legal contract between INFS and any person or entity. INFS reserves the right to change portions thereof, contained in this handbook without prior notice.

Effective May 1, 2020 unless superseded by a revision. Current version can be downloaded from

www.infs.co.in/certificationhandbook 1



INFS has written this handbook to inform candidates about Institute of Nutrition and Fitness Science and its certification course - Certified Nutrition and Fitness Consultant (CNFC). This handbook includes:

Certification Scheme Details including:

- Scope of certification
- Job and task description
- o Required competence
- Abilities
- o Prerequisites and
- o Code of conduct

The processes followed for the Certification Scheme including:

- o Criteria for initial certification and recertification
- Assessment methods for initial certification and recertification
- Surveillance methods and criteria
- o Criteria for suspending and withdrawing certification

Appeals Process

Complaints Process

Security and Record Keeping Process

TABLE of CONTENTS

Introduction 5

About INFS 5

INFS Vision and Mission Statement 5

About INFS Certification Board (CB) 5

INFS Policy on Impartiality 5

INFS Policy on Non-Discrimination 6

Contact Details 6

INFS Certification Programs 7



INFS Certified Nutrition and Fitness Consultant (CNFC) 7

Scope of Certification 7

Job, Task Responsibilities, Required Competence and Abilities 7

Eligibility 7

Code of Conduct 7

Study Resources and Aids 8

Suggested Readings 9

Mode of Study 10

Leave of Absence 11

Financial Aid 11

Refund Policy 11

Development of INFS Certification Exam 12

Exam Development Process 12

Role of INFS Certification Board (CB) 12

Objectivity in Exam Development 13

Scoring and Pass (%) 13

Exam Administration and Conduct 13

Before the exam 13

Registration Process 13

Rescheduling an exam 14

Failure to appear for an Exam 14

Administering Examination 14

Taking the Exam 14

Rules of conduct during the exam 15

Cheating and other test violations 16

Exam Results 16

Disclosure of Marks to Candidates 16



Re-taking the exam 17

Re-scoring requests and Appeals 17

Certification Credentials 18

Awarding credentials 18

Credentials Use 18

Verification of Certification Status 18

Continuing Education Credits 18

Recertification 19

Restoring certification 19

Suspending or Withdrawing Certifications 19

Privacy and Retention of Records 20

Retention of Candidate Records 20

Candidate Support 21

Exam Support 21

Career Support 21

Appeals and Exception Process 21

Appeal handling process 21

Appeal for Denied Eligibility 22

Appeal for Reassessment 22

Appeal for Denied Recertification 22

Appeal for Suspension or Withdrawal of Certification 23

Exception to Refunds Policy 23

Registering Complaints 23

Complaints handling process 23

How to Register Complaints 23

Annexure 1: Need-Based Scholarship - How to Apply 24

Annexure 2: Section-wise Exam Outline for CNFC Exam 27



Introduction

About INFS

INFS Vision and Mission Statement

INFS Vision is

'To shape our students into world class fitness professionals who are knowledgeable, inspiring and compassionate. We, along with our students, will serve our communities to make health education available to all. '

INFS developed its mission statement to realise its vision by:

- Delivering superior evidence-backed knowledge to our students for shaping them into social responsible professionals
- Striving to raise the level of health education amongst the masses by understanding and delivering to their needs
- Creating sustainable value for our stakeholders

About INFS Certification Board (CB)

INFS Certification process is governed and guided by an independent board of 3 members. The purpose of INFS CB is to approve standards, policies and processes for developmentand administration of certification programs by INFS CAD (Certification Assessment Division). Under guidance by INFS CB, credentials are awarded to candidates who demonstrate the criteria for award of the credential and for certified individuals that fill the recertification requirements. Currently, the certification activities are for the INFS Certified Nutrition and Fitness Consultant (CNFC) Certification Program. Others may be added in the future.

INFS Policy on Impartiality

INFS will ensure that its employees, act impartially and fairly in relation to applicants, candidates, and certified persons. They will observe the following with relation to Impartiality:



- Do not restrict certification on the grounds of undue financial or other limiting conditions, such as membership in an association or group.
- Do not unfairly impede or inhibit access to certification by applicants and candidates.
- Do not allow commercial, financial, or other pressures to compromise impartiality.
- Make decisions according to policies and procedures.
- Make public policies and procedures affecting applicants, candidates, and certified persons.
- Understand, identify, and minimize threats to impartiality.
- Understand and minimizes threats associated with related bodies.

INFS Policy on Non-Discrimination

INFS will ensure that its employees observe the following with relation to non-discrimination: 'Do not discriminate in the participation in its Certification Program(s) and prohibit discrimination against its applicants, candidates, certified persons, employees, and volunteers on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, sex, gender identity, religion, and where applicable, political beliefs, marital status, or sexual orientation.'

Contact Details

Institute of Nutrition and Fitness Science (INFS)
Unit 403, Platinum Square
next to Hotel Hyatt Opp.WNS
Above Shriniwas Restaurant,
Viman Nagar, Pune - 411014
Maharashtra, India

Ph: +91 80404 21212 (Office hours: Mon-Sat, 9am - 9pm)

Email: support@infs.co.in



INFS Certification Programs

INFS Certified Nutrition and Fitness Consultant (CNFC)

Scope of Certification

INFS CNFC is created for health professionals providing nutrition and fitness counselling to help individuals who are healthy or have medical clearance for exercise.

Job, Task Responsibilities, Required Competence and Abilities INFS CNFC Certification will allow these Professionals to provide structured diet and training programs to help clients achieve their goals. The goal of the clients seeking counselling may be to improve fitness, weight management and or overall wellness. The professionals should be able to fulfil their role of a guide and consultant to their clients either in one-on-one meetings or through online virtual meetings and calls.

Candidates who meet the defined award criteria for the INFS Expert Program, and those certified individuals who fulfil recertification requirements, will be awarded INFS CNFC Certification.

Eligibility

A candidate seeking CNFC does not require any previous professional qualification. Only candidates above 18 years of age are eligible to apply for this professional certification.

For information regarding appeals for denied eligibility, refer to the section on 'Appeals and Exception Process'



Code of Conduct

INFS expects certified persons (i.e. those who receive CNFC certification) to maintain professionalism when working with clients, public and other health and fitness professionals. Every candidate and applicant is expected to uphold INFS Code of Ethics, stated below, throughout the exam process and as a certified professional, once they earn their INFS certification.

INFS Code of Ethics

Each candidate and Certified Professional promises to:

- maintain the highest standards of professional conduct towards clients, public and other health and fitness professionals.
- will not be involved in acts of dishonesty, fraud or misrepresentation.
- provide a safe environment and effective instruction to all clients.
- only provide consultation to clients with a diagnosed health condition if they are also receiving consultation from a relevant medically licensed physician for their condition, unless the Certified Professional is specifically trained and licensed to do so.
- not provide any medical advice, medication recommendation or suggest any change in medication to its clients, unless the Certified Professional is specifically trained and licensed to do so.
- not begin to train a client prior to reviewing the latest medical history received from the client.
- refer the client to a medical practitioner, when the Certified Professional becomes aware of a client deteriorating health status, undiagnosed illness, injury, pain or discomfort.
- maintain the confidentiality of all client information including in conversations, advertisement or in any other circumstance unless otherwise agreed with the client in writing prior to the disclosure or when legally required.
- respect and obey all applicable regulations, laws and professional rules.
- provide all clients with impartial, fair and equal treatment.
- stay updated with latest health and fitness research and understand its application in their practice.

By appearing for their exam, candidates are confirming to abide by the INFS Code of Ethics throughout the certification process and in their professional capacity, once they are awarded their certification.



Study Resources and Aids

INFS produces books and associated study materials for each INFS certification program. You will have the lifetime access.

The books are created with an intent to assist candidates and help them prepare to be professionals in the health and fitness industry. While these materials also help candidates prepare for the corresponding INFS certification exam, the candidate is advised to view these as helpful resources rather than a sole and exclusive resource for a particular profession or examination.

INFS also has Faculty assigned from its Training Division to help candidates should they chose, with questions as they prepare for their CNFS certification examination. They have no involvement in the development or delivery of INFS certification examinations; however, they are Professionals who have experience working in the field and can help candidates navigate

the exam content outline for the specific certification program, and help them to prepare for careers in health and fitness.

Suggested Readings

INFS Foundation Course Book (3rd Edition)
INFS Expert Course Book (2nd Edition)

Both these books are created in collaboration with international experts in Nutrition and Fitness and cover a wide range of topics relevant to the CNFC certification. Both these books are available for sale and an applicant can email INFS Support team (support@infs.co.in) should they wish to purchase these books even without enrolling into any course.

The retail price for INFS Foundation Course Book is INR2,500 and for INFS Expert Course Book is INR3,000. Prices are inclusive of domestic shipping charges and all applicable taxes.



Mode of Study

There are three modes of study available to a candidate and they can choose their mode depending on their preference.

Mode of Study	Inclusions	Cost*	Duration	Recommended for
Expert Exam	CNFC Exam Only	INR 11,500	4 weeks or less (CNFC exams are conducted every month. On enrolling, candidate can select the next available exam date)	Those with significant experience in planning diet and training programs, have a strong grasp of all concepts outlined in the Exam outline (see Annexure 2)
Expert Course	CNFC Exam + INFS Expert course Study Materials + Forum access (QnA) + Live Client Handling Experience	INR 14,500	12 weeks	Those who are confident in their diet planning experience but would like to learn training plan design concepts along with experience client handling modules
Foundatio n + Expert Course	Exam + INFS Foundation course Study Materials + INFS Expert course Study Materials + Forum access (QnA) + Live Client Handling Experience	INR 20,500	21 weeks	Those with no prior experience in client handling or diet or training program design

^{*}Cost includes Exam Fees (and where applicable Foundation and Expert course books, domestic shipping and handling charges, tuition charges) and all applicable taxes.

**International Shipping and Handling charges are charged additionally at INR 3,500 per delivery



No particular mode of study gives the candidate advantage as the exam set for all the modes is the same. Also the training division and certificate assessment division (CAD) within INFS operate as separate entities. The training division creates course content on the basis of the Section-wise Exam Outline released by CAD and are not involved in the exam development or setting the exam questions.

Financial Aid

Scholarships are available on a Needs-based basis. See Annexure 1 for details of 'How to Apply'

Refund Policy

INFS has a no-refunds policy. Also see the section on 'Appeals and Exception Process', as applicable.

Development of INFS Certification Exam

Exam Development Process

The exam development process starts with Role Analysis Study which is conducted on a rotating basis every 6 years. The outcome of the study determines the knowledge and skills important for an individual to be successful in the respective role for which certification is being awarded. This is mandatory to ensure the certification examination assesses the candidate's preparedness for success in their role in practice.

The identified knowledge and skills are detailed into topics which are clustered into Sections*. Each section has a predetermined weightage in the exam based on their rated importance in the Role Analysis Study. The current 'Exam Weightage by Section' is available in the Annexure 2 for the CNFC certification.



A list of questions is generated and shared with Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) who rate the relevance of the question to the related role and practice. A single question is graded by 3 SMEs and only if its average score is more than 3.5 (out of 5), is it included in the exam. This ensures that the overall relevance of the questions to the role remains high and the candidate is assessed across all sections of required competence.

*Note: A particular section (or skill) might be best evaluated using modes of assessment other than a multiple choice exam. In this case, the Certification Assessment Division (CAD) implements an alternative assessment module while ensuring impartial and fair evaluation for all candidates. In this case, the relevant certifications would have additional modules which would need to be cleared in addition to the final examination to be eligible for award of certification.

Role of INFS Certification Board (CB)

INFS CB reviews the results of the Role Analysis Study and signs off on the Skills and Knowledge required for the scope identified for the relevant certification program. The process of Exam Development is completed under the purview of the CB. An exam audit is conducted regularly to ensure that the exam sets are comparable and consistent. CB oversees CAD's review of question(s) exposure assessment to ensure that question bank is refreshed periodically to keep the exposure low.

Objectivity in Exam Development

Multiple choice questions in the final exam have a clear correct answer where the other choices are detractors. The scores can be determined objectively by independent third parties if the answer key is provided to them and so there is no subjectivity in the final exam. If the certification award requires clearing any other module, CB will review the assessment criteria and methods to minimise subjectivity.

Scoring and Pass (%)

Cut scores for each assessment are determined through standard setting by a panel of independent Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) using Angoff Method of cut-scoring. The SMEs do this by evaluating if a minimally qualified candidate would be able to correctly answer to each item. Each item is reviewed and rated by 5 or more SME.



Exam Administration and Conduct

Before the exam

Registration Process

Applicants will register for the exam on www.infs.co.in. The details taken at the time of registration create a profile of the candidate in the system. The details provided at the time of registration have to be current and updated at all times:

Name: Applicant should provide full name as given in their government issued identification. Certificates and credentials will be issued under the name mentioned in their profiles on the platform. If the name changes, due to change in marital status or any other reason, it is the candidate's responsibility to change their name by logging into their profile. The uploaded government approved identification document should reflect the name in the profile.

Contact Information: Mailing address, email and phone number need to be updated by the candidate to be current at all times. Email address is set at the time of registration and applicants are advised to use personal email address instead of using one associated with their company or school or institution.

Finally, by appearing for the exam the candidate agrees to all the policies and attestations detailed in this Candidate Handbook.

Exam dates are visible on the INFS website after enrolment is complete. Once an exam date is selected and exam link is opened, the candidate has to answer all questions and complete the exam in that sitting. If the candidate closes the window without completing the exam or due to a technical glitch the exam window closes, the recorded answers before the window is closed, will be graded.

Rescheduling an exam

Process for rescheduling an exam is not applicable as the exam is attempted on the day of choosing by the candidate from the dates available in the system.



Failure to appear for an Exam

The candidate start their exam by logging in on the date set for the examination. If they miss a date, they can view the next available date and attempt the exam then.

Administering Examination

Taking the Exam

INFS will conduct the final exam online. The exam is conducted on Mettl, an online skills assessment platform contracted by INFS for development, scoring, validation and security of all INFS certification exams. The exam will consist of 70 multiple choice questions which have been reviewed and cleared by atleast 3 SMEs during the exam development process. The question will have three incorrect answers and one clearly correct answer.

The section-wise exam outline has been shared in Annexure 2 and developed based on the Role Analysis Study. This is updated every 6 years to ensure the certification scheme and assessment is relevant and current to the practice and role being certified.

The candidate needs to have access to a computer with good internet connection, any internet browser and a working web camera.

Rules of conduct during the exam

INFS has a strict policy for those found indulging in cheating or misconduct during the exam. Any activity or conduct that jeopardize the security or integrity of its exams will also not be tolerated. Disciplinary actions can include debarring the candidate from appearing in any exams conducted by INFS, invalidation of exam score, revoking the credentials or as INFS may deem fit.

All candidates need to provide true information and not misrepresent any information or documents when registering for the examination and courses at INFS. Candidates and Certified persons will follow the code of conduct below with respect to the exams and also agree to adhere to the INFS Code of Ethics detailed earlier in this handbook.



The certification examination <u>will be closed book</u>, which means the candidate CANNOT refer to any notes, books, online search like google or anything similar.

The candidate is not allowed to move away from the screen or their computer at any point during the exam. Their face should be clearly visible with no obstruction between the camera and their face throughout the exam.

Candidate should give the exam in a well lit room with no distractions either electronic or physical in their vicinity for the duration of the exam. If the candidate focus is away from the screen for an unusual period of time or frequency, regardless of the source of distraction, the exam attempt will be invalidated.

Candidate will NOT attempt to retain exam content for use after completing the exam. This includes attempts to copy, memorise, photograph or record the exam content by any means as it will be considered as breach of trust and breach of INFS Code of Ethics.

The exam software monitors the candidates' on-screen activity and the webcam records live activity during the test. Any suspicious activity is reviewed by the assessors and if found guilty of not adhering to the rules, the test attempt is discredited.

Recording a candidate's activity live during the test is to ensure that exam policies and procedures are being followed. By appearing for the examination, candidate gives INFS and Mettl their explicit consent to record the candidate's onscreen and live activities during the test and also keep it on their records for as long as they deem fit.

Cheating and other violations

If the candidate is found guilty of not adhering to the rules of the examination or misrepresentation of their eligibility, their test attempt will be invalidated. Candidates indulging in activities that compromise the security and integrity of INFS certification exam will be subject to disciplinary action.

The candidate will be informed about their disqualification within 10 working days of their exam attempt. They will receive only one warning and given another chance to appear for the exam but only after paying the retest fee.

If a candidate is found guilty of cheating a second time, they will be barred from appearing for any certification exam by INFS, indefinitely.



If such cases are highlighted after certification award. The candidate's certification will be suspended and post investigation might be permanently withdrawn. The candidate will also be barred from appearing for any certification exam by INFS, indefinitely.

A candidate can follow the appeals process for review of their cases of cheating. The procedure for the same is mentioned in Appeals Section of this Handbook.

Exam Results

Exam results will be shared with the candidate immediately once the exam is complete. The candidate will receive their INFS certification within 6 weeks of their exam. Until then, their results are 'provisional' and are not made official. The assessors will review the exam recordings for each candidate to determine if any unfair means were adhered to while giving the exam. All results data will also be analysed to confirm no administrative errors, technical errors or misconduct occurred during the exam.

INFS reserves the right to re-conduct the exam if due to an administrative error, technical error or any misconduct it concludes that scores of all candidates might have been affected.

Disclosure of Marks to Candidates

INFS does not disclose how much marks the candidate scored in the exam with candidates who have passed their examination. Only those who have failed to clear the examination will receive a breakup of scores by section. Scores will not be revealed over the phone and only provided over emails. This is to help candidates determine which section they need to focus on when preparing for the exam again.

Re-taking the exam

Candidates who do not meet the cut off for the test and have failed their exam can apply for a retest after paying a nominal retest fee. This is currently set at INR 350 (inclusive of all taxes). The candidate can make the payment for retest from their student dashboard after 3 business days of their exam attempt.



On making the payment, the next exam date for the course will be visible on their dashboard and they can attempt the exam again.

The candidate needs to write in to support@infs.co.in if they wish to receive a section-wise breakup of the scores. A candidate can attempt retests, except when a candidate has been found guilty of not following the rules of examination and debarred on indefinitely.

Re-scoring requests and Appeals

Hand scoring can be requested after paying a nominal fee. Appeals section below details the procedure to be followed to file for a re-scoring request.

Certification Credentials

Awarding credentials

Only candidates who pass the certification exam are eligible for using the certification program credentials. INFS will issue a hard copy of the certificate to individuals who earn their certification and will be referred to as Certified Professionals. The validity of Certificate is 3 years from date of issue and mentioned in the certificate.

Credentials Use

Candidates can use their certification credential "CNFC" behind their name and the title "Certified Nutrition & Fitness Consultant". The utilization of the credentials ought to be in a context and using media consistent with demonstrating professional credentialing, including but not limited to: office signage, resumes, websites, business cards, presentations, introductions, and electronic signatures. INFS credentials may not be used to endorse any product, service, or company; or as a company, product, or brand name.

Verification of Certification Status

Anyone member of public can search for validation of a Certified person on the infs website through either the certificate id or the certified persons name.



Continuing Education Credits

INFS certified persons need to keep updating their knowledge on nutrition and fitness. INFS offers specialization that can used towards continuing education credits.

Recertification

INFS Certified Professionals can wilfully keep the status of certification active by fulfilling continuing education requirements every three (3) years. This is referred to as "recertification". The purpose of recertification is to ensure that the certified persons credentials stay current with best practices in the fitness and nutrition industry and demonstrate a continued investment in the field of interest.

Certified persons need to complete 2.0 continuing education credits (CECs), every 3 years, to complete the requirements for recertification.

Once an INFS certified person's certification is nearing expiration, the candidate is asked to restore their certification no later than three months of expiry of the existing certification. The candidate can submit their continuing education credits (2 credits) along with the recertification amount to INFS and or if applicable a late fee for the delay.

Failure to do file for recertification before the expiry of the awarded certificate would require them to retake the certification exam in order to maintain their certification.

Restoring certification

Candidates will not be able to renew their certification after completion of one year from the date of expiry. Once the certification is lapsed the candidate will no longer be allowed to use CNFC in any of their signatures or electronic signatures, introductions, resumes, websites, business cards, office signage, or presentations given.



Suspending or Withdrawing Certifications

INFS holds full rights to suspend or withdraw certification if the candidate is found breaching the INFS - Code of Ethics. A candidate is understood to have accepted this condition when they appear for the CNFC certification exam.

Privacy and Retention of Records

INFS has strict non-confidentiality policy in place which protects the applicants, candidates and certified persons records and private information. All information will be safeguarded and there are legal agreements in place with the employees, vendors and other service providers to ensure confidentiality is maintained. Only certified persons certificate details include date of award, expiry and certificate award, will be shared with the public on being searched through the INFS website as part of the certificate validation service provided by INFS.

Retention of Candidate Records

Candidate **application documents** will be maintained for 2 years from date of application while **academic records including exam results** will be maintained for 5 years.



Candidate Support

Exam Support

All exams conducted by INFS CB are by third party assessment and examination service providers. INFS ensures that all exams are being conducted on time and proper functioning of the third party service providers.

Career Support

INFS continuously tries to supports all the certified person in terms of career opportunity by allowing several fitness organizations to interview the candidates and connecting them to the outside job market.

Appeals and Exception Process

Appeal handling process

Whenever a candidate is enrolled under any INFS course, disagrees or fails to abide by the "INFS - Code of Ethics" and a disciplinary or legal action is imposed or any candidate who is not in agreement with the results, can file a request for an appeal by submitting the "INFS - Appeals Form" to the Support team which is then directed to the Appeals Committee.

The committee will then consider and review all information provided by the candidate and the board and will either change or stay with the earlier decision. The Committee will provide a written reasoning of why the decision had been made. If the candidate is still not in agreement with the decision, then an appeal could be made to review the Committee's findings to the Certification Board (CB).

The Board would then review the appeal during the board meeting and the decision by the CB will be considered final. The Board meetings are typically once a year and all decisions by the board will be communicated in writing only. The candidate can fill out an



Appeal by using the Contact Us form on the INFS website and selecting the category as 'Appeal'.

Appeal for Denied Eligibility

Whenever a candidate is denied eligibility, the candidate reserves all rights to file a request for an appeal by filling out the Contact Us form on INFS website and selecting the category as 'Appeals' to understand why the decision was made. The appeals committee will provide a decision in writing. If the candidate is still not in agreement with the decision then the candidate can file a request for review of the decision made to the Certification Board as mentioned in the "Appeal Handling Process"

Appeal for Reassessment

Whenever a candidate is not in agreement with the results, the candidate reserves all rights to file a request for an appeal by filling out the Contact Us form on INFS website and selecting the category as 'Appeals' to get a break down from the Assessment team of the marks scored in each section with comments by the assessor on what basis the grading was made.

If the candidate is still not in agreement with the results, then the candidate can file a request for review of the decision to the Certification Board as mentioned in the "Appeal Handling Process"

Appeal for Denied Recertification

Whenever a candidate is denied re-certification, the candidate reserves all rights to file a request for an appeal by filling out the Contact Us form on INFS website and selecting the category as 'Appeals' to understand why the decision was made. The appeals committee will provide a decision in writing.

If the candidate is still not in agreement with the decision made, then the candidate can file a request for review of the decision to the Certification Board as mentioned in the "Appeal Handling Process"



Appeal for Suspension or Withdrawal of Certification

Whenever a candidate's certification is suspended or withdrawn, the candidate reserves all rights to file a request for an appeal by filling out the Contact Us form on INFS website and selecting the category as 'Appeals' to understand why the decision was made. The appeals committee will provide a decision in writing.

If the candidate is still not in agreement with the decision made, then the candidate can file a request for review of the decision to the Certification Board as mentioned in the "Appeal Handling Process"

Exception to Refunds Policy

While INFS does not provide any refunds whatsoever, if the candidate files an exception request by filling out the Contact Us form on INFS website and selecting the category as

'Appeals', the Appeals Committee and Certification Board holds all rights to approve or deny the refund requested.

Registering Complaints

Complaints handling process

INFS Support team ensures that all complaints via emails or phone calls are acknowledged within 24 hours and solved at the earliest possible.

How to Register Complaints

Candidates registered for INFS courses can register complaints by filling out the Contact Us form on INFS website and selecting the category as 'Complaints' or by directly calling the customer support helpline number.



Annexure 1: Need-Based Scholarship - How to Apply

NEED BASED SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM FOR INSTITUTE OF NUTRITION AND FITNESS SCIENCES

Rules, Eligibility Criteria, Supporting Documents List and How to Apply

Dear Aspirant,

Kindly go through the eligibility criteria and application process for the Need Based Scholarship Program for Institute of Nutrition and Fitness Sciences (Foundation and Expert course). If you have any queries, kindly mail us at support@infs.co.in with your questions.

Rules

- 1. The applicant can apply only once in 12 months
- 2. Scholarship is for both Foundation and Expert courses and the applicant needs to complete BOTH courses within a year of grant of scholarship
- 3. If the candidate fails to complete BOTH courses with a year of grant of scholarship, the scholarship will lapse and he will not be eligible to apply again.
- 4. All course fees will be waived for the student, however, if the applicant needs to take a re-exam for any course, he /she needs to pay for the additional exam fees (as applicable).
- 5. It is up to the discretion of the Management on who will be awarded scholarship and their decision will be final and binding
- 6. Once the decision has been conveyed, no request to reconsider will be entertained
- 7. Only one application will be accepted per candidate and no resubmissions will be considered. (Please make sure that your application and all documents are in order before submission)
- 8. Without the supporting documents, application will not be considered
- 9. Supporting documents need to be sent as an attachment to the Application email



Eligibility

- 1. If 25 years of age or above AND unmarried, applicant's gross income is less than or equal to 2 Lakhs (annual)
- 2. If married OR below 25 years of age, family gross income is less than or equal to 3 Lakhs (annual)
- 3. Applicant has not applied for this scholarship in the last 12 months
- 4. Applicant has not received this scholarship before.
- 5. Applicant is above 18 years of age

Required Documents (Scanned copies)

- 1. Copy of **PAN card OR** any **ID proof** issued by the government with clear photo and date of birth
- 2. Copy of **IT Returns** of previous two years of all earning members of the family* (If IT returns are not available, then either of copy of **Form No 16** of previous two years or copy of **Pension Payment Order** as applicable to individual family members)

*Note: 'Family' includes the Applicant and his /her spouse (if any) and Applicant's Parents.

How to Apply

Send an email at support@infs.co.in with Subject as 'Application for Scholarship' and answer the following questions:

- 1. Tell us about your interest in health and fitness?
- 2. Tell us about your background and how you think doing these courses will help you?
- 3. What is your current occupation?
- 4. How many people are there in your family (please see definition of 'family' in the above section) and what is each of their occupation?

Format of Application mail:

I, (Full Name), he	(Full Name), hereby confirm that my date of birth is			
(dd/mm/yy) and I am	(married/ single). This is my application for			
the Need Based Scholarship from Institute of	nutrition and fitness sciences Pvt Ltd to complete			
Foundation and Expert courses from Institute	of nutrition and fitness sciences. I agree to abide			
by all the rules which I have read and agree to	as part of my application. All supporting			
documents for my application are attached wit	h this email. I also confirm that all information.			



given by me as part of this Need Based Scholarship Application, is true to the best of my knowledge."

Answers to the Four Questions above

List of attached documents

Kindly attach the digital copies of the required documents (detailed above) along with your application mail.

Procedure

Applications submitted on or before the 10 th day of the month will receive a reply by the 20 th day of the same month. Applications submitted after the 10th of the month will receive a reply by the 20 th of next month.

I.e. if you submit your Scholarship Application on 11th September, you should expect a reply back from us by 20th October.

If selected, your course will begin from the next available batch.



Annexure 2: Section-wise Exam Outline for CNFC Exam

SNo.	Sections	Exam Outline (% distribution)*
1	Diet Planning and Modification	23%
2	Knowledge of Supplements	19%
3	Human Anatomy and Physiology	18%
4	Training program design and Modifications	21%
5	Client Handling	19%
	Total	100%

Detailed List of Topics for each section

• Diet planning and modification

- o Setting calories
- o Macro distribution
- o Role of Macronutrients in the body
- o Micronutrients and their role in the body
- o Role of water and fibre
- o Diet Techniques for weight loss, muscle gain, maintenance and endurance
- o Common diet limitations and alternatives
- o Diet planning for Elderly, Pregnant and Lactating women
- Diet planning for those suffering from Low metabolism, Diabetes, PCOD, Blood pressure, Hyperthyroid, Hypothyroid, Cholesterol, Acid reflux, Metabolic & other lifestyle diseases

• Knowledge of Supplements

o Caffeine, Protein supplements, BCAA, Creatine, Omega-3 fatty acids, Medium chain triglycerides, Multi vitamins and Calcium



Human Physiology

o Cardiovascular, Respiratory, Digestive and Metabolic System

Human Anatomy

Skeletal, Muscular and Neurological systems

Training program design and modifications

- o Exercise selection
- Periodization techniques
- o Training variation in relation to frequency, rest, reps and tempo
- o Training variations for beginner, intermediate and advanced trainee
- Advanced training techniques
- Injury prevention
- o Exercises to avoid
- o Training with injuries
- o Exercise considerations for Elderly, Pregnant and Lactating women

Client Handling and Professional Development

- Client Assessment
- Client Communication and Psychology
- o Rules of Professional Conduct
- o Keeping updated with latest developments